ek MEMO * ks
TO: PA PUC A- 2014 -2 04¢7F
FROM:  Gerry K Noecker DBA Noecker’s Trucking
DATE: February 25,2015
RE:

Discontinuing Operations

Please note that we are no longer performing services authorized under

certificate of public convenience issued to Gerry K Noecker DBA Noecker’s
Trucking at utility code A-8916319. We wish said certificate to be

cancelled as of March 11, 2015. We have not been operating without
insurance at any point that we owned a vehicle.
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VERIFICATION OF STATEMENT

The undersigned deposes and says that he/she is the person who signed the
statement for the above-captioned applicant/application and that he/she is authorized to

and does make this verification and that the facts set forth therein are true and correct to
the best of his/her knowledge, information and believe.

The undersigned understands that false statements herein are made subject to the
penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 relating to unsworn falsification to authorities.
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SECRETAR

PA Public Utility Commission
PO Box 3265

Harrisburg PA 17105-3265
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